

## MISHRA DHATU NIGAM LIMITED

A Public Sector Enterprise

CIN L14292TG1973GOI001660

## **APPLICANT FORM**

Advt. No WDN/HR/N	E/2/23 dated 1	18.10.2023			
Post Name	:				Paste your recent Passport Size
ID No.	:				Colour Photograph
Aadhaar no.	:			<u>_</u>	in this space.
Date of Written Test	:			<u></u>	
Exam Timings	:			<u> </u>	Candidate's Signature in the presence of Invigilator. (Sign. across the photo. Do not sign. on the face).
	Cand	lidate Persoi	nal Details		
Name of the Candida	<u>ite</u> :				
<u>Category</u> :		<u>Gender</u>	:	DOB	:
PWD : Yes/No (if yes then please tick – OH/HH/VH) ESM : Yes/No					
Correspondence Add	ress :				
Contact No.	:				
Email ID.	:				
Exam Center Address	<u>;</u> :	Jawaharlal Nehru Technology University, Kukatpally Housing			
		Board Colon	y, Kukatpally,	Hyderabad, Tel	angana, 500085.
1	•	•		•	lete/ incorrect/ false at any stage d forthwith without assigning any
*It will be a pen and pag 90 minutes. Candidates		-	•		s) in nature. Test Duration will be to the exam start time.
*1 mark will be allotted for each correct answer and there is no negative marking for wrong answer.					
					Invigilator Signature

## **GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS FOR THE CANDIDATES**

- 1. The candidates are advised to reach the examination centre as per allotted date and time as informed by MIDHANI.
- 2. No candidate shall be allowed entry to the examination centre after the gate closing time (which is 30 minutes prior to the exam start time), in any circumstance or due to any reason.
- 3. Candidates should bring his/her duly filled Applicant Form along with the original valid photo ID proof for admission to the Examination Centre and also shall produce these, on demand, to the Centre-In-Charge or his authorized representative.
- 4. Only candidates carrying Filled Applicant Form and valid Photo Identity Proof in original shall be allowed in the exam centre during the date and time allotted.
- 5. Valid Photo Identity Proofs are: Voter ID, Aadhaar Card, Passport, Driving License, PAN Card and E-Aadhaar Colour Printout only. The Photo Identity Proof should be in original. Photocopies will not be accepted and candidate shall not be allowed to appear for the exam.
- 6. No candidate will be allowed to leave the exam hall before the completion of the examination time for any reason, without permission from the exam supervisors. If a candidate leaves the exam hall without permission of the exam supervisors, he/she shall not be allowed to re-enter the exam hall and his/her candidature shall be cancelled.
- 7. Candidates will be allowed to use **Black/Blue ball point pen** only, during the examination.
- 8. Candidate shall bring their own transparent blue/black ball point pen for use during the exam and shall not be allowed to share or borrow stationery items from other candidates.
- 9. Personal belongings and prohibited items such as smart watches, bags, books, paper chits, magazines, electronic gadgets (Mobile Phones, Bluetooth Devices, Head Phones, pen/Button Hole /Spy Camera, Scanner, calculator, Storage Devices or any electronic item etc.) are strictly not allowed in the examination hall and shall be kept outside the examination room at candidate's own risk. MISHRA DHATU NIGAM LIMITED shall not be responsible for such loss. If any such item is found from the possession of a candidate in the examination hall, his/her candidature shall be liable to be rejected and legal/criminal proceedings can be initiated against the candidate.
- 10. Candidates are advised not to bring valuables and any other personal belongings while coming for the examinations. MISHRA DHATU NIGAM LIMITED shall not be responsible to make arrangements for safe custody of any such item.
- 11. All candidates will be frisked physically.
- 12. **Candidates must sign and put the thumb impression in the Attendance Sheet on the day of examination**. In case a candidate leaves the examination hall without signing and placing thumb impression in the Attendance Sheet, his/her candidature shall be liable for cancellation.
- 13. Candidates are required to maintain complete silence during the examination. Communication in any form between candidates or with outsiders is not permitted, and it will be treated as malpractice.
- 14. Rough works need to be done only on the Rough Work Sheet provided in the last page of question paper. Candidates should write his/her Roll No. on the page given for rough work and return the same to exam invigilator before leaving the exam hall.
- 15. If the examination does not commence at the scheduled time or is interrupted midway due to any reason, candidates should follow the instructions of the exam supervisors, they may have to wait patiently till the issue is suitably addressed and resolved. MISHRA DHATU NIGAM LIMITED would take an appropriate action and decision in the matter which would be final and would be binding on candidates in case the exam could not be completed.
- 16. Candidates are assured that in case of disruption of examination for any reason, they will not, under any circumstances, lose the examination time to which they are entitled.
- 17. Failure by candidate to observe any of the instructions mentioned herein, use of unfair means, indulgence in malpractice, impersonation, possession of any incriminating material, attempt for undue influence etc. during the examination shall render the candidate liable for disqualification from the examination and other penalties as determined by the MISHRA DHATU NIGAM LIMITED.
- 18. Candidates need to enter their ID Number in OMR sheet and in question paper.
- 19. Ensure that your signature & signature of Invigilator are put on the OMR sheet. Without this, the answers will be treated as invalid.
- 20. If at any stage before or after the written test or even before or after the selection of Candidate in MISHRA DHATU NIGAM LIMITED, it is found that the required information/document are not submitted by the candidate or they are not proper/ incomplete/ false/ incorrect, MISHRA DHATU NIGAM LIMITED shall have the right to reject the candidate and in this regard, decision of MISHRA DHATU NIGAM LIMITED shall be final and binding on the candidate.
- 21. The above **Applicant Form should be filled by candidate only.** Candidate is wholly responsible to fill the correct information. Appearance in Written Test (WT) does not guarantee selection/appointment in the respective post. Selection of candidates will be made strictly based on selection criteria as decided by MISHRA DHATU NIGAM LIMITED and subject to verification of original documents/ information and fulfilment of eligibility criteria and cut-off dates as mentioned in the Advertisement.
- 22. At Test Venue, candidate must occupy the seat allotted against the ID no. Inter changing seats, creating disturbance in the hall, exchanging notes, consulting/ talking to each other/ copying of questions in any form etc. will result in summarily dismissal from the Examination Hall, non-evaluation of answer sheet and other disciplinary proceedings.
- 23. Request for the change of the test centre will NOT be entertained.
- 24. The original copy of the Applicant Form, the question paper along with rough sheet & the filled-in OMR sheet will be collected from all the candidates at the exam centre.
- 25. Candidates are requested to follow all the COVID-19 safety precautions during selection Process.